BCFFA Minutes June 6th, 2019

Call to Order: Bret Gibson 19:15

Attending: Allenspark; 4 Mile; Sugarloaf; Sunshine; Lefthand; Jamestown; BRFR; BCCC; BCSO;

OEM; DFPC; Northern Colorado Medevac.

Approval of Minutes: approve April 2019 meeting minutes; unanimous

Treasurer's Report: We have \$8216.12 in the account, \$1738.24 in the EMS account.

EMS Committee: EMT refresher no cost this fall, EKG/12 lead in August, free, BRFR hosting, all classes available on BOCO fire. Looking into IO training materials for the cache. BRFR has 3 LP500 AEDs free to deserving agencies, please contact Claudia. Bret offered the EMS committee an opportunity to apply for a portion of the AMR \$10,000 EMS education grant as there are no applications yet. Contact Bret for applications.

DFPC: Both SEATS are on in Rifle; they come in tandem if available. P3 next week at Ft Love all aircraft suppressant on the first load, retardant after that unless you want suppressant, helicopters are on, three T3's in the area moving over to Wildland instead of all hazard. CRRFs are due by next week. IQS has a lot of holes, taskbooks are incomplete/expired, training missing, lack of experience, ensure 310-1 standards are followed, IQS folks should review their agency's IQS for accuracy. DFPC will help agencies clean up expired data, Tony is hoping to be available for site visits this winter to assist agencies w/IQS.

USFS: No Report.

OEM: IPAWS introduced (Public Warning) smart phone push capabilities. Big Four planning effort handout looking to go front range incident management, also building front range resource management system, supported by the undersheriffs currently. Severe Weather Handbook has been updated/replaces the 4 Mile flood handbook. Public warning language updates coming out.

Ambulance/EMS committee:

AMR: No Report.

BES: No Report.

LEU: No Report.

RMR: No Report.

BC Communications: Evacuation polygons are coming to your agency soon! 4 Mile, Gold Hill, Sunshine, BMFA, BRFR, Sugarloaf, Nederland, Timberline.

BCSO: Extra duty Mt patrols started for the weekends, FS LEO is still 2 months away, and SO is covering, getting run ragged. Summer camp training at Glacier View this week.

Northern Colorado Medevac: Bringing in A-star helicopters, name change to medevac. Can do air surveillance searches no charge. Available for education in County as well. Recon flights for LZ's available by agency request.

FTC: No report

Cooperators: BOCO spring classes very successful, purchased AED and a floating pump, looking for 2-50' ¾ hoses and 3-1" nozzles. BOCO grant is submitted for \$12,000, looking to install a window prop at the FTC.

Watershed: expanding nicely bringing in a number of stakeholders including the City/County OS, NRCS, CSFS etc. Please respond to emails as they come out.

City of Boulder: No report.

PILT: No report.

MCI: The consortium is working on their portion of the MCI plan in Operations. Steve is looking for input from the Mt Chiefs, the committee has divided the western districts into 4 zones looking at ambulance resources and next available agencies based on AMA plans for call types. The actual county plan is built on a dashboard document concept which breaks out the individual roles into checklist capacities. Chris will send out the MCI draft plan.

Red Cross: No report.

Adjournment: 21:05

Next Meeting: August 1st, 2019 19:00 NVFD